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GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN:U45200GJ1999SGC035995) Reg. Off. -Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010

Board’s Report

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 19th Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the audited financial accounts for the year ended 31st March,

2018.

1. Financial Summary or Highlights/Performance of the Company(Standalone):

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2018, is summarized below:

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
REVENUE
Revenue from Operation 3213.33 963.65
Other Income 100.75 17.65
Total Revenue 3314.08 981.30
EXPENSES
Other Operative and Administrative Expenses 3124.43 886.55
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 6.39 9.96
Total Expenses 3130.82 896.51
Profit Before Tax 183.25 84.79
Tax Expenses
(a) Current Tax (64.04) (40.29)
(b Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) (0.54) (0.27)
(c) Excess Provision Written Off -
Net Profit After Tax 118.67 44.23
Prior Period Adjustments 6.50 5.66
Profit for the Year 125.17 49.89
Earning/(Loss) per share 2.50 1.00




2. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year:

Your Company was established as a wholly owned Company of Government of Gujarat
with a prime objective of developing roads on PPP mode as well as the other feasible
modes involving optimally least public fund. The Company undertakes all the activities
related to such projects including pre-construction activities.

During the year 2017-18 under the review; the Company has mainly carried out the
following projects/activities:

e Total 8 projects - Chhayapuri ROB, Himmatnagar Bypass, Bhuj Nakhatrana, Kim
Mandvi and Deesa - Panthawad - Gundri & 3 VGF Road Projects under Operation and
Maintenance were taken care of.

e The Concession period of Chhayapuri has come to an end on 29/09/2017, the project
facilities are taken over by GSRDC and handed over to the R & B Dept, GoG.

e The Concession Agreements for the project of Six laning of Bagodara Vasad Road was
executed with Concessionaire on 13-02-2011 was terminated owing to non-
achievement of required progress and abandoned. New tenders were invited to
complete the balance work of the road in two packages on Modified Annuity basis.
The work will be commenced after approval of tender which is in process.

e The Concession Agreements for the Bhuj- Bhachau Road Project was signed on 12-
07-2011. The work was under progress and it was monitored and issues related to
the project were addressed so as to pave the way for their earliest completion.

e The process of taking over of business of MSK Projects (Kim Mandavi Corridor) Pvt.
Ltd. was taken up and completed.

e User fee collection on Bharuch- Dahej Road which is developed to six lane
configuration by GSRDC is ongoing (in force from 16t February, 2017), resulting into
an additional source of income to the Corporation.

e The work of 4 laning of Surat Bardoli Road (Road Works of approx. 15 m length) was
completed. The work of Four Lane ROB Approaches at Dastan Fatak - Surat Bardoli
Road remained under progress.

e Consultant is appointed, designs and tenders are prepared & pre-construction
activities like land acquisition is ongoing for newly approved work at Sachana ROB.
3. Dividend:

With a view to plough back the profits, your Directors do not recommend any dividend
for the year ended on 31st March, 2018.



. Transfer to Reserves:

The Board of Director transfer net profit of the year of Rs. 125.17 Lacs (Approx) to
Reserve & Surplus accounts.

. Material Changes and Commitment If Any Affecting The Financial Position of The

Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of the Report:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement relate
on the date of this report.

. Share Capital:

Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores)
divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores) as on 31st March,
2018.

. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, the following change of directors has been made. The Details
of Board of Directors as on report date is:

Sr. No. | Name, Father DIN/PAN Designation Date of Date of
Name, Address Appointment Cessation

1. Shri Nitinkumar 06936838 | Director 20/06/2014 Continue
Ratilal Patel

S/o Shri Ratilal
Maganlal Patel

Address:

No 8- Manichandra
Part-4,

Nr. Surdhara Circle,
Thaltej,
Ahmedabad
Gujarat-380059

Shri Hiralal Menat | 00656263 | Managing 07/06/2014 | 30/06/2018
2. S/O Shri Rup}lbhal Director
Menat

Address:

17, Ghusa Society,
Nr. Jay Ambe Nagar
Thalte;j,
Ahmedabad
Gujarat- 380054




Shri Paras K.
Sanghvi

S/o Shri
Kishorchandra
Sanghvi

Address:

C/0, Plot Number
1010/1,

Sector 2/d,
Gandhinagar
Gujarat- 382007

08181388

Managing
Director

01/07/2018

Continue

Shri Ashwini
Kumar Yadav

S/o Shri Rajendra
Prasad Yadav

Address:
Bungalow No.
215/A KH Type,
Sector 19,
Gandhinagar
Gujarat- 382019

06581753

Nominee
Director

21/10/2016

Continue

Shri Sandeep
Bhanubhai Vasava
S/o Shri
Bhanubhai Vasava

Address:

KH-18, Sector -19,
Gandhinagar
Gujarat- 382019

02037918

Nominee
Director

07/09/2016

Continue

Shri Anil Kumar
Yadav

S/o Shri Bhagwati
Prasad Yadav

Address:

A-17, RBI Officers
Quarters,

5th Floor,
Ultadanga,
Kolkata -700067
West Bengal

07205558

Nominee
Director

25/07/2016

22/12/2017

Shri Bharatbhai
Jayantilal Trivedi
S/o Shri Jayantilal
Ramjibhai Trivedi

06871777

Director

10/01/2018

31/07/2018




Address:
511-2,Sec3C, 6/9,
Gandhinagar
Gujarat-382016

Shri Sureshbhai

Dahyabhai Patel
S/o Shri Dahyabhai

Purushottamdas
Patel

Address:

25, Shalin Bunglows
Opp. Someshwara
Park - 1],

Nr. Gulab Tower,
Thalte;j,
Ahmedabad

Gujarat - 380054

01666959

Director

26/06/2014

Continue

Shri Mukund
Gajanan Sapre
S/o Gajanan
Laxman Sapre

Address:
139-140,

The Orchid
Bunglows,

Opp. Nand Soc.,
0ld Padra Road,
Vadodara,
Gujarat - 390020

00051841

Director

27/08/2009

Continue

10.

Smt. Drishti Gaurav
Vesasi D/o Shri
Jitendra Pandya

Address:
61, Dwarkesh

Tower, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad

Gujarat - 380054

BAYPP
7451H

Secretary

29/09/2016

Continue

8. Particulars of Employees:

As Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited is not a Listed Company

therefore Section 197 (12) and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees is not

applicable to the Company.




9. Meetings:

During the year total Five Board Meetings were convened and held on
28/06/2017, 19/09/2017, 18/11/2016, 15/12/2017, 10/01/2018, 28/03/2018
respectively. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

10. Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat State Road Development
Corporation Limited is a State Government Company. Appointments of Board of
Directors are made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification dated
05.06.2015, Govt. Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3) of the
Act.

11. Auditors:

The Auditors, M/S Singhvi & Mehta Associates, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2017-18 by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Letter No. CAV/COY/GUJARAT,
GSRDCL(1)/328 dated 25/07/2017 for the F.Y. 2017-18.

12. Auditors Report:

The Independent Auditors Report does not contains any qualification. Notes to Accounts
and Auditors remarks in their report are self- explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

13. Internal Audit & Controls:

Internal Auditors, M/s T.N. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Reports findings are
discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the
directions on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

14. Extract of Annual Return:

As required Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies ( Management and Administration ) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return
in MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE L.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Material changes and commitment if any affecting the financial position of the

company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of the report:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred during the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date
of this report.

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or

courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations
in future.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

Details of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments:-NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

*The required details have been shown in the relevant part of the financial
statements.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the F.Y. 2017-18 is NIL.

Obligation of company under the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act, The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 has been notified on 9t December, 2013. Under the said Act, every company is
required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to
sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Your Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy.
During the year, the Company has not received any complaint of harassment.



20.

21.

22.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our
Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under
review.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 shall not applicable to Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



23. Acknowledgement

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their appreciation for the continued
patronage received from the Roads & Buildings Dept. Government of Gujarat, Gujarat
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Chairman
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Annexure-l

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U45200G]J1999SGC035995
2.| Registration Date 12/05/1999
3.| Name of the Company | GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub- Company limited by shares
t fth
category 0T the State Government Company
Company
5.| Address of the Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A
Registered office & Gandhinagar, Gujarat -382010.
contact details Phone: +91-79-23252912, 23252915
Fax: +91-79-23252090
E-mail: gsrdcl@gmail.com Website: www.gsrdc.com
6.| Whether listed NO
company
7.1 Name, Address & NA

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.



mailto:gsrdcl@gmail.com
http://www.gsrdc.com/

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/service | company

1 Construction (Road 45 82.38%
Development)

II1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

A. Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders| of the year[As on 31-March-2017] year[As on 31-March-2018] Change
during
the year
Demat [Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A.
Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF
b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt
c) State Nil 50,00,000{ 50,00,000 | 100 Nil |50,00,000 {50,00,000{ 100 Nil
Govt(s)
d) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corp.
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil [50,00,000/50,00,000 | 100 Nil 50,00,000 50,00,000| 100 Nil
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)
B. Public
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds
b) Banks / FI | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt




d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)

Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B)(1):-

2.Non-

Institutions

a) Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Overseas | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Individual | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholder

s holding

nominal

share

ii) Individual | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
shareholder

s holding

nominal

share

c) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(specify)

Non Resident| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indians

Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate

Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nationals

Clearing Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Members

Trusts Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies - DR

Sub-total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(B)(2):-




Total Public | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)
C. Shares Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) Nil |50,00,000| 50,00,000 | 100 Nil  |50,00,000 [50,00,000{ 100 Nil
B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER
Sr. | Particulars Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of | %
No. beginning of the year the year change
in
(As on 01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018) shareh
No.of | % |%of |No.of % |%of | o8
Shares |of total| Shares | Shares of total| Shares the yeilr
Shares | Pledg Shares | Pledg
of the | ed / of the | ed /
com | encu com | encu
pany | mbered pany | mbered
to total to total
shares shares
Honorable Governor of Gujarat 49,99,993 | 100 NIL 49,99,993| 100 NIL NIL
Shri Ashwani Kumar jointly
. 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
with Honorable Governor of
Gujarat
3. |Shri S. B. Vasava jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat
4. |Shri P. R. Pateliya jointly with
: 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat
5. |Smt. N. K. Patel jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat
6. |Shri A. N. Mistry jointly with 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat
7. |Shri N.G. Parmar jointly with
: 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat




8. [Shri K.M. Patel jointly with 1 NIL NIL { NIL NIL NIL
Honorable Governor of Gujarat
TOTAL 50,00,000 | 100 NIL 50,00,000 | 100 NIL NIL

C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sr. | Particulars Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |sharesofthel shares |shares ofthe
company company
At the beginning of the year 50,00,000 100 50,00,000 100
Date wise Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):
At the end of the year 50,00,000 100 50,00,000 100

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the |Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Shareholders beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |[sharesofthel shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL




E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Sr. | Shareholding of each Shareholdingat the |Cumulative Shareholding
No.| Directors and each Key beginning of the year during the year
Managerial Personnel No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares |[sharesofthel shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

F) INDEBTEDNESS-IndebtednessoftheCompanyincludinginterestoutstanding/accrued

but not due for payment:

(Rupees in Lacs)

Secured Unsecured| Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 100.00 NIL 100.00
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL 100.00 NIL 100.00
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL




Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 100.00 NIL 100.00
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL 100.00 NIL 100.00
IV. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.
A. RENUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRETOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRETORS AND /OR MANAGER:
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD Total
No. A
Hiralal Menat mount
MD -
1 Gross salary 18.60 | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Lacs
(a) Salary as per provisions contained NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961 (Medical
Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 18.60 | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Lacs
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1. | Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA
committee meetings
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (1) NA NA NA NA NA
2. | Other Non-Executive NA NA NA NA NA
Directors
Fee for attending board NA NA NA NA NA
committee meetings
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total (B)=(1+2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total Managerial NA NA NA NA NA
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No.
CEO CS CFO Total
1. | Gross salary NIL 5.60 Lacs | NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s 17(2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961 (Medical
Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3. | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4. | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5. | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL 5.60 Lacs | NIL NIL




V. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description| Penalty/ [RD/ NCLT/| made, if any
Companies Punishment/ | COURT] (give
Compounding Details)
Act .
Fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding B
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty i ! ! J
Punishment = = = =L ] /
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEF

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Date: 27/09/2018

Place: Gandhinagar

For and on behalf of the Board
Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

Nitinbhai Patel

Chairman




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Na

me of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID

DPID

[/We, being the member(s) of

shares of the above named company hereby appoint

Name : E-mail Id:

Ad

dress:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Ad

dress:

Signature, or failing him

Na

me : E-mail Id:

Ad

dress:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
19t Annual General Meeting / Extra-Ordinary-General-Meeting of the company, to be held on the
28th day of September, 2018 at 4.00 p.m. at Ground Floor, Nirman Bhavan, Sector-10 A,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat 382010 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Resolution No.
Sr. | Resolution(S) Vote
No. _
For Against
1. Adoption of Statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, Report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2018.
2. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company for F.Y.
2018-19, appointed by C&AG.
3. To approve increase in Borrowing Power under Section 180(1)(C)

Companies Act, 2013 up to Rs. 2000 Crore.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix Revenue
Stamps




Signed this ___dayof __ 20__

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the
shareholder

across Revenue Stamp
Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company



LETTER HEAD

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on 28th September, 2018

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

[ hereby record my presence at the ____ Annual General Meeting of the .

Address, on

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further
copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than FORTY EIGHTHOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by
Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be
determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.



Confidential I
By Regd. Post HeE@HR (3.5 T.HAT.) , S

Office of the
Accountant General (E&KSA), Gujarat

No. ES-I/A/cs./GSRDC/2017-18/ g g ¢l

2 1[09]18

To

The Managing Director,

Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
Nirman Bhavan, Ground Floor,

Sector 10/A, Gandhinagar- 382010

Subject: Audit of accounts of Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2018,

Sir,

Please find enclosed ‘Comment Certificate’ of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts
of Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited for the period ended 31
March 2018 for being placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, the comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India are required to be sent by the Company to every person
entitled to copies of audited financial statement under Section 136(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting at the
same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Auditors' Report of the Company.
The date of placing the Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India before
the Annual General Meeting may please be intimated to this office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

iXQ’\\\n/‘
Sr. Dy. Accountant General (ES-I)
Encl: As above

SN CE] ATV, EHSES - 380 009. Audit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.
S / Phone : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892

Wa¥ / Fax : 079-26561853 E-mail : agaugujarat] @cag.gov.in



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of the Gujarat State Road Development
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
(Act) is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory
Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143
(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 29 June 2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the financial
statements of Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2018. This supplementary audit has been carried out in
dependently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following
significant matters under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act which have come to my
attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the related Audit Report:

Comments on disclosure
Contingent Liabilities: (Note No. 30) X 321.58 crore

1. The Arbitration cases of JMC Infra B&R Infra Bharat Deesa Toll Roads
Private Limited and Welspun Ltd. are still pending for settlement in different
forums. However, the same have neither been disclosed under the head of
Contingent Liabilities nor provided for. The disclosure made by the Company
in the Notes to Accounts (Note No. 30.3) is deficient te that extent.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

de-teinp N et

(H.K. Dharma arshl)
Pr. Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:



SINGHVI & MEHTA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

111, UNIVERSITY PLAZA, VIJAY CHAR RASTA, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD (GUJ) DIAL: (O) 30615933 (M)-93-282-55933

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS

GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
GANDHINAGAR (GUJARAT)

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanied standalone financial statements of GUJARAT STATE ROAD
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, which comprises of the Balance Sheet as on 31%
March, 2018 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year ended
31 March, 2018 and a summary of significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
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standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India;

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018;
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

(1) We draw attention to the Note No. 30 to the standalone financial statements
which describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of litigation against the
Company.

(2) We draw attention to Note No. 34 to the standalone financial Statement
regarding non disclosure of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as
required by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

(3) We draw attention to the Note No. 36 to the standalone financial statements
which describes accounting of negative change in scope of project work relating
to 3 VGF roads by L&T in terms of additional concessionaries agreement
between GSRDC and L&T.

(4) We draw attention to the Note No. 38 to the standalone financial statements
which describes business transfer agreement entered between the GUJARAT
STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED and MSK project (Kim
Mandvi corridor) Private limited on 23" March, 2018.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
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Other Matter

We have placed reliance on technical/commercial evaluation by the management in respect of
categorization of various projects, their development, allocation of costs incurred on them,
treatment of capitalization etc.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

C) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31°%
March, 2018, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our Report in “Annexure B”; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements. Refer Note 30 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts; and

iii. There has been no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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3. As required by section 143(5) of the Act, Directions and Sub directions are annexed as per
“Annexure C”.

FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 002464W

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (KALURAM GURJAR)
DATED: 29™ JUNE,2018 PARTNER
M. NO. 130095
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements’ of our draft report of even date to the standalone financial
statements of GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED for the
year ended 31% March, 2018, we report that:
FIXED ASSETS
1 (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to information provided by the management, fixed assets have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and
no material discrepancies were noticed.

(c) The Company does not have any freehold Property and Leasehold
Property in its Fixed Assets.

INVENTORIES
2 Since the company is not holding any Inventories therefore clause (ii) of
paragraph 3 of “the Order” is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS & ADVANCES

3 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause (iii)(a) , (iii)(b) & (iii)(c) of paragraph 3 of “the Order”
is not applicable to the Company.

LOANS, INVESTMENT & GURANTEES

4 According to information & explanation given to us, company has not
given any loan or provided any guarantee to any person specified under
section 185 of Companies Act 2013.

Further, the company has deposited excess funds available out of grant
with GSFS as per Government of Gujarat GR No. JNV-10-2011-182910-A
dated 29.10.2016 for which the company has complied with the provisions
of section 186 of Companiesp Act, 2013. Total deposits with GSFS as on
31" March, 2018 is Rs. 297,57,39,788.00. The company has not made
any investment nor given any loan or provided any guarantee to anybody
corporate other than GSFS as specified under section 186 of Companies
Act 2013.

FIXED DEPOSITS

5 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits therefore directive issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
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relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
there under, clause (v) of paragraph 3 of “the Order” is not applicable to
the Company.

6 COST AUDIT RECORDS
The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 therfore clause (v) of
paragraph 3 of “the Order” is not applicable to the Company.

STATUTORY DUES

7 (@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally
regular in depositing the undisputed applicable statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, GST, cess and any
other statutory dues, as applicable with the appropriate authorities except
following which are outstanding for more than six month as on 31%
March, 2018
1. Income Tax (TCS) of Rs. 11.29 Lakhs
2. Interest on TCS of Rs. 8.56 Lakhs
3. C.G.S.T. of Rs. 1.74 Lakhs
4. S.G.S.T. of Rs. 1.74 Lakh

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no
disputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess except as stated

below:-
Nature of | Amount Period to | Forum where
Name of the | dues under which  the | the dispute is
status dispute not | amount pending
yet relates AY
deposited(R
S.)
Income Act | Income Tax | 39,72,96,77 | 2010-2011 ITAT
1961 Including 0
interest and
penalty as
applicable
Income Act | Income Tax | 33,97,85,28 | 2011-2012 | ITAT
1961 Including 0
interest and
penalty as
applicable
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DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF DUES

8 According to the records of the Company examined by us and the
information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
dues to any financial institution or bank or debenture holders as at the
balance sheet date. Loan from R&B Department, Government of Gujarat,
of Rs. 100,00,000.00 is outstanding as on 31.03.2018, There is no
direction by government of Gujarat with respect to repayment of Loan
and interest thereon therefore we are not in a position to comment upon
default in repayment of the same.

FUND RAISED BY PUBLIC ISSUE/ FOLLOW ON OFFER / TERM
LOAN

9 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

FRAUD

10 During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by
it's officers / employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

11 The Company has not provided / paid any managerial remuneration as
specified under section 197 of The Companies Act 2013 during the year.
Therefore, clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the
company.

NIDHI COMPANY

12 The company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of
companies Act 2013. Therefore, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order is
not applicable to the company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTY

13 As per the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with
related parties are in compliance with the provision of section 177 and
section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. The relevant disclosure as required
by AS 18 “Related Parties” has been made as per Note No. 26 in the
Financial Statements.
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PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT / PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF SHARE /
ISSUE OF DEBENTURE

14 During the year company has not made Preferential Allotment/private
placement of shares/Issue of Debentures therefore clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

NON CASH TRANSACTIONS WITH DIRECTORS

15 As per the information and explanation given to us, company has not
entered in to any non cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

NBFC REGISTRATION

16 The Company is not required to registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as NBFC. Therefore, clause (xvi) of
paragraph 3 of “the order” is not applicable to the Company.

FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 002464W

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (KALURAM GURJAR)
DATED: 29™ JUNE,2018 PARTNER
M. NO. 130095
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE ROAD
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31% March, 2018 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 002464W

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (KALURAM GURJAR)
DATED: 29™ JUNE,2018 PARTNER
M. NO. 130095
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ANNEXURE C AS REFERRED TO IN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE ROAD
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2018

a) Directions under Section 143(5) of The Companies Act, 2013:

1. Whether the Company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold
respectively? If not please state the area of freehold and leasehold land for which title /
lease deeds are not available?

The Company does not have any freehold Property and Leasehold Property in its
Fixed Assets.

2. Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ loan/ interest etc. if yes,
the reasons there for and the amount involved.

There are no such cases of waiver of debts / loan / interest etc.

3. Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties &
assets received as gift / grant(s) from Govt. or other authorities.

The Company does not own any inventory lying with third party. Further
company has not received any asset as gift / grant from Govt. or other
authorities.

b) Sector Specific Sub-directions under Section 143 (5) of The Companies Act, 2013:

Infrastructure Sector

1. Whether the company has taken adequate measures to prevent encroachment of
idle land owned by it. Whether any land of the Company is encroached, under litigation,
not put to use or declared surplus? Details may be provided.

Yes.

2. Whether the system in vogue for identification of projects to be taken up under
Public Private Partnership is in line with the guidelines/ policies of the Government?
Comment on deviation if any.

Yes.

3. Whether system for of work vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the agreement is in
existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenues/ losses from contracts, etc.,
have been monitoring the execution properly accounted for in the books.

Yes.

4. Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ State agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized? List the cases of deviations.

No, Government grant accounts have not been reconciled since long therefore
we are not in a position to comment upon.
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5. Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

Yes, wherever it is considered necessary.

6. Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

No confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term deposits,
bank accounts obtained.

7. The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be quantified and the amount actually
written-off shall be mentioned.

There is no such project which has abandoned during the financial year 2017-

18.
FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 002464W

PLACE : GANDHINAGAR (KALURAM GURJAR)

DATED: 29™ JUNE,2018 PARTNER

M. NO. 130095
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

CIN: U452

J1999SGC03599

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
NoteNo. 314t March, 2018 31st March, 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share Capital 2 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 11,18,03,429 9,92,86,014
Sub Total 16,18,03,429 14,92,86,014
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 4,66,78,746 7,34,30,629
Long Term Provisions 6 6,35,991 6,35,991
Sub Total 5,73,14,737 8,40,66,620
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 7 9,17,70,328 72,45,057
Other Current Liabilities 8 4,00,64,54,574 3,89,07,22,131
Short Term Provisions 9 64,04,208 40,29,082
Sub Total 4,10,46,29,110 3,90,19,96,270
Total 4,32,37,47,276 4,13,53,48,904
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
i. Tangible Assets 10 12,91,057 15,57,647
ii. Intangible Assets 10 1,76,085 4,97,467
Deferred Tax Assets 11 4,44,378 4,98,161
Long term Loans and Advances 12 54,260 54,260
Sub Total 19,65,780 26,07,535
Current Assets
Trade Receivables 13 3,13,30,502 4,65,82,688
Cash and cash Equivalents 14 49,77,50,601 84,19,80,633
Short Term Loans and Advances 15 3,13,58,31,576 2,41,71,39,227
Other Current Assets 16 65,68,68,817 82,70,38,821
Sub Total 4,32,17,81,496 4,13,27,41,369
Total 4,32,37,47,276 4,13,53,48,904
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of finncial statements
As per our report of even date attached
FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED
FRN 02464W
(KALURAM GURIJAR) (H. R. MENAT) (BHARAT TRIVEDI)

PARTNER

M. NO. 130095

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-29TH JUNE,2018

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00656263

(DRISHTI VESASI)
COMPANY SECRETARY

DIRECTOR
DIN: 06871777



Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Year 2017-18

Year 2016-17

Note No.
I INCOME
1. Revenue from Operations 17 32,13,33,694 9,63,64,975
2. Other Income 18 1,00,74,786 17,65,227
Total 33,14,08,480 9,81,30,202
II EXPENDITURES
1. Direct Expenses 19 26,95,99,299 4,49,87,240
2. Employee Benefit Expenses 20 1,74,88,774 1,66,34,301
3. Finance Costs 21 -
4. Depreciation and Other Expenses 10 6,39,534 9,96,538
5. Other Expenses 22 2,53,55,234 2,70,33,098
Total 31,30,82,841 8,96,51,177
I PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX 1,83,25,639 84,79,026
v Exceptional Items -
Vv Prior Period Items 23 6,49,766 5,66,284
VI PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND 1,89,75,405 90,45,310
TAX
VII  Extraordinary Items - -
VIII NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,89,75,405 90,45,310
IX TAX EXPENSES
1. Current Tax 64,04,208 40,29,082
2. Deferred Tax (53,783) (26,696)
3. Previous Year Tax -
X NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 1,25,17,414 49,89,532
XI EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic 2.50 1.00
Diluted 2.50 1.00
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of finncial statements
As per our report of even date attached
FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED
FRN 02464W
(KALURAM GURIJAR) (H. R. MENAT) (BHARAT TRIVEDI)

PARTNER

M. NO. 130095
PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-29TH JUNE, 2018

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00656263

(DRISHTI VESASI)

COMPANY SECRETARY

DIRECTOR
DIN: 06871777



jar R Devel

men r

(CIN: U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31st March, 2018

ration Limi

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Year 2017-18

Year 2016-17

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Net Profit before Taxes as per Profit & Loss Account
Adjustments For: Non Cash and Non operating Items

Depreciation

Finance Cost

Interest Income
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for Working Capital Changes:
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions
Trade Receivables
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Less: Taxes Paid

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets
Interest Received from GSFS Deposits

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1,89,75,405 90,45,310
6,55,856 7,38,436
1,96,31,261 97,83,746
8,45,25,271 72,45,057
11,86,32,273 44,41,59,614
23,75,126 (61,86,498)
1,52,52,186 81,84,900
(72,50,96,557) 5,57,69,667
17,01,70,004 (10,96,28,957)
(31,45,10,436)| _ 40,93,27,528
28,99,830.00 -

(31,74,10,266)|  40,93,27,528
(67,883) (10,92,486)
(67,883) (10,92,486)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest paid on GSFS Loan
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Repayment of Other Long Term Liabil

(2,67,51,883)

1,82,57,251

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

(2,67,51,883) 1,82,57,251
(34,42,30,032)|  42,64,92,293
84,19,80,633 41,54,88,340
49,77,50,601 84,19,80,633

Notes:

(1) Cash flow statement has been prepared following indirect method as prescribed in Accounting Standard -3,"
Cash Flow Statement" issued under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014

(2) Details of Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents are available as per Note No. 14

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 02464W

FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

(KALURAM GURJAR) (H. R. MENAT) (BHARAT TRIVEDI)
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. NO. 130095 DIN: 00656263 DIN: 06871777

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:-29TH JUNE,2018

(DRISHTI VESASI)
COMPANY SECRETARY




Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

(CIN: U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
1. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India under the historical cost conventions
on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated, GAAP comprises applicable Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7
of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other pronouncements of the Institutes
of Chartered Accountants, relevant applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The accounting policies have been consistently adopted by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

The company undertakes Road Development Projects on behalf of the Government.
The expenditure incurred for the purpose is adjusted against the grant as per the
administrative approval given by the Government. Road so constructed being the
assets of the Government and in absence of the Direction of the Government to
adjust Road Project Cost if any against the Grant, the expenditure is charged to
Profit & Loss Account.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAP) in India requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported
amounts of revenue and expenses of that year.

Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events and actions, accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made
as the management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the
notes to accounts to the financial statements.

C. Cash Flow Statement

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity period of
three months or less.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted before the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts and payments and items of income or



expenses associated with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

D. Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items
Prior period items and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial
affairs of the Company are disclosed separately.

E. Event Occurring after Balance Sheet Date

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the
balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the
financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are inductive of conditions that
arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date
that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are
disclosed in the_Director's report.

E. Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the
assets to their location and working condition and includes all expenses incurred up
to the date of commercial utilization.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its book value
only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing
parts, are charged to statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such
expenses are incurred.

Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of Fixed Assets are measured as the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxed less
accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase
price and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible
assets.

G. Depreciation/Amortizations

Depreciation/amortization in respect of all fixed assets has been calculated following
written down value method. Depreciation is provided based on the useful life of the
assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. On addition/



deductions of assets during the period depreciation has been provided on pro-rata
basis.

Depreciation of assets having value of less than Rs. 5,000/- are provided @ 100%.
Amortization is done as per AS-26 "Intangible Assets" over 10 years.

H. Construction Contracts

Contract revenue associated with the construction of road are recognized as revenue
by reference to the stage of completion of the projects at the balance sheet date.
The stage of completion of project is determined by the proportion that contact cost
incurred for work performed up to the balance sheet date bears to the estimated
total contracts.

I. Revenue Recognition
Revenue arising out of various contracts are recognized on accrual basis as per the

terms of the contract except in the cases where the ability to assess the ultimate
collection with reasonable certainty is lacking at the time of raising any claim
(because of disputes raised by the contractor) particularly with respect to, Project
Development Fees, Excess Revenue Sharing then such revenue is recognized on
realization basis.

The Corporation has following kinds of Income:
Revenue from Services

1. Project Development Fees

2. Additional Concession Fees

3. Material Testing Charges

4. Tender Document Fees
Other Income

5. Interest

6. Dividend

1. Revenue from Project Development Fees
Revenue from Project Development Fees is recognized in accordance with terms
of the relevant concession Agreement which is accounted as income on pro rata
basis of tenure of project completion.

2. Revenue from Additional Concession Fees
Revenue from Additional Concession Fees is recognized in accordance with terms
of the relevant concession agreement which is accounted as income on accrual
basis.



3. Material Testing Charges, Supervision Charges, Tender Document Fees, Bid
Security Fees, Misc. Income, Other Recovery, Road Damage imposed, Penalty
receipt are recognized as and when realized in absence of ability to assess the
ultimate collection with reasonable certainty.

4. Interest
Interest income is recognized on time proportionate basis.

The interest earned on deposit made with Gujarat State Financial Services
Limited (Government of Gujarat Enterprise) consists of deposit made out of the
unutilized grant and own fund which is maintained under common pool account
of Deposits. Interest Income earned during the year is apportioned between
Grant Funds and Own Funds on the basis of Average of the Opening and Closing
of such Balances. Interest income so earned to the extent of on the deposit of
unutilized fund of the grant is treated as Current Liability under the head "Grant
Funds" and may be required to be surrendered as per the direction of
Government of Gujarat and Interest on deposit of own fund is treated as income
of the year and accordingly credited to Profit & Loss Account.

Payments and Receipts in relation to Grants received for Viability Gap Funding
Schemes are directly debited and credited against the said grant fund.

5. Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

J. Direct Expenditure Recognition
Direct Expenses includes expenses in relation to Construction and Development of

Roads and Bridges, Beautification work of Roads on accrual basis for which no
grants are received and are required to be funded by the company from its own
funds and not from Government Grant Funds

K. Other Expenses Recognition
Other Expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

L. Accounting of Government Grants
Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the

Company will comply with the condition attached thereto and that the grant will be
received.

The company receives various grants from Government of Gujarat for various
purposes to be utilized as per the directions of Government of Gujarat. The company
treats such grant funds as its liability and makes expenses out of such funds for
specific purposes, which are debited to such grants/fund accounts. Unutilized



amount of funds are kept as deposits with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
(Government of Gujarat Enterprise). Interest on deposits of such unutilized amount
of grant is also treated as grant. The grant received for any specific purpose and the
expenditure on such specific purpose if not matching with the amount of grant
received and exceeds the amount of grants received is treated as expenses of the
year and to that extent debited to Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company.

Grants are used for the project for which they are sanctioned and in any case if
required to be used for other project then permission is taken from the sanctioning
authority.

M. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more
than one year from the date, on which investments are made, are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.
Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value determined on an
individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost. However
provision for diminution in value is made for diminution other than temporary in
nature.

N. Employee Benefits
Short Term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss

account of the year in which such actual payment is made.

Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an
expense in the profit and loss account for the year when actual payment is made
and no other provisions are made in respect of retirement benefits.

0. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs on working capital is charged to the statement of profit and loss in

the year of incurrence. Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
tangible fixed assets are capitalized till the date of substantial completion of the
activities necessary to prepare the relevant asset for its intended use. Borrowing
costs that are attributable to the acquisition or development of qualifying intangible
assets are capitalized till the date they are put to use.

P. Accounting for Leases

(i) Operating Lease

The company has leased certain tangible assets and such leases where the company
has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
operating leases. Lease income on such operating leases are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term which is
representative of the time pattern in which benefit derived from the use of the




leased asset is diminished. Initial direct costs are recognized as an expense in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(ii) Finance Lease

The assets given under the finance lease are recognized in the balance sheet date at
an amount equal to the net investment in the leases. The recognition of finance
income is based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease.

Q. Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with
Accounting Standard- 20 "Earning per Share". The basic EPS is computed by dividing
the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

R. Taxes on Income
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income
for the period.

Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference
being the difference between taxable income and accounting income. Deferred Tax
Assets or Deferred Tax Liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet Date. Deferred
Tax Assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is a
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

The Minimum Alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and
to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in
guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset is created by way of a credit to the Profit and Loss Account and shown as MAT
Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews such credits at each balance sheet date
and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement, if warranted.

S. Impairment Of Assets
An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with AS-28 when at the balance

sheet date, there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the
asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the asset’s net selling price and



the value in use). In assessing the value in use, the estimated future pre-tax cash
flow expected from the continuing use of the asset and its ultimate disposal are
discounted to their present value using a weighted average cost of capital. The
carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is
recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

T. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present

obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.
Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability.
A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.



jarat State R Development Corporation Limit
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

2 Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital:
50,00,000 Equity Shares of " 10 each 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

(50,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10 each in previous year)

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
50,00,000 Equity Shares of " 10 each 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000
(50,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10 each in previous year)

Total:> 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

2.1 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Name of the Shareholder % No of Shares % No of Shares
1 Hon. Governor of Gujarat 100 49,99,993 100 49,99,993

2.2 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period:

: As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Particulars No of Shares ) No of Shares )
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000
Add: Shares Issued During the Year - - - -
Less: Shares Cancelled or Bought Back during the - - - -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

2.3 Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share.Each equity shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts

2.4 Shares held by holding/ultimate company and/ or their subsidaries/ assocaites: NIL

3 Reserves and Surplus As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Profit & Loss Account
As per Last Balance Sheet 9,92,86,015 9,42,96,483

Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year 1,25,17,414 49,89,532
Less: Appropriations during the year - -

Total:> 11,18,03,429 9,92,86,015




jarat State R Development Corporation Limit
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

4 Long Term Borrowings As at As at
9 9 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
Secured Long term Borrowings - - - -
Unsecured Long Term Borrowings:
(a) From Banks - - - -
(b) From Others
Loan from Roads & Building Dept. 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Loan from Gujarat State Financial Services - - - -
1,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000 -
Total:> 1,00,00,000 - 1,00,00,000 -

4.1 Loan from Road & Building Department

The company has borrowed an amount of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- for the purpose of incurring establishment expenditure and preliminary expenditure
respectively from Road & Building Department, Government of Gujarat at the time of incorporation of the company. The company does not have any
confirmation/direction for repayment of this amount till date. However, in perception of the management as the amount is outstanding since long and
there is unlikely of any demand being raised from the lender within next 12 months, the amount is shown as "Unsecured Long Term Borrowings" in the

accounts. The amount is unsecured and no interest is payable on the same.

$ Other Long Term Liabilities 31st M:rsrcal::, 2018 31st M:rsrcal::, 2017
4,24,44,036 6,91,99,518
Security Deposits, Time Deposits and Withheld Monies-Unsecured
Trade Payable* 28,08,700 28,08,700
Earnest Money Deposits- Unsecured 14,26,010 14,22,410
Total:> 4,66,78,746 7,34,30,628

* Includes Payable to Gujarat Industrial Development Board

5.1 Amount payable to Gujarat Industrial Development Board is with respect to various feasibility studies and outstanding since long.

2
Security Deposit and Earnest Money Deposit are for Long Term Projects and in the perception of Management the same are not likely to be repaid
within next 12 months



jarat State R Development Corporation Limit
(CIN: U45200G11999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

6 Long Term Provisions

As at
31st March, 2018

As at

31st March, 2017

Provisions for Pensions & Leave Salary 6,35,991 6,35,991
Total:> 6,35,991 6,35,991

In respect of the employees deputed from Govt. of Gujarat , Road & Building Department, the company had made provision of amount communicated
by the respective Accountant General's Office for Leave Salary and Pension. For such Persons in respect of whom the company has received intimation
for pension and leave salary from competent authority, in the year prior to the previous year, the company had made provision for such benefits on

6.1 estimated basis of Rs.6,35,991/-. However no further amount for the said expenses have been provided in the current year for want of any intimation
from the Accountant General's Office. In absence of any direction from the Government Department the Management has continued to consider the
same as provision for expenses. In the perception of the Management the same is not repayable in next 12 months.

All the employeesof the Corporation are outsourced , contractual or on deputation from Government of Gujarat therefore the Co.
is not required to make provisions and Disclosures as per Accounting Standard-15, "Employee Benefits".

7 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro enterprises and small

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

enterprises 9,17,70,328 72,45,057
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total:> 9,17,70,328 72,45,057

8 Other Current Liabilities

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Income Received in Advance 22 30
Balance of Grant Funds(Refer Note No: 29) 3,86,48,76,126 3,70,81,88,526
Other Current Liabilities* 14,15,78,427 18,25,33,575

Total:> 4,00,64,54,574 3,89,07,22,130

*The other current liabilities are inclusive of Statutory Dues

9 Short Term Provisions

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Provision for Taxation 64,04,208 39,14,472
Total:> 64,04,208 39,14,472

11 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

In view of Accounting Standard 22, the significant component and classification of Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Timing Difference comprises the

following:

Deferred Tax Liabilities related to Fixed Assets

As at
31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2017

Opening Balance 4,98,161 5,24,857
Add: Addition/(Deduction) during the year (53,783) (26,696)
Total:> 4,44,378 4,98,161
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
WDV as per books 20,55,115 17,01,066
WDV as per Income Tax 27,63,158 32,77,251
Timing Difference Due to Depreciation on Fixed Assets 7,08,043 15,76,185
Provisions for Pensions & Leave Salary (B) 6,35,991 -
Total (A + B) 13,44,034 15,76,185
Tax @33.063% 4,44,378 4,98,161
Net Deferred Tax Asset 4,44,378 4,98,161




10. FIXED ASSETS

jarat State R

Devel

ment Cor

(CIN: U45200GJ11999SGC035995)

ration Limit

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
peresirs 01.::.;;17 Additions | Deductions 31.:;.;;18 31.::;.;%17 For the year Dedu“scti‘::‘sé"dj 31.32.;(:)18 31.oA;.a2:J1s 31.oA;.a2:J17
I. Tangible Assets

Computer System 28,61,306 67,883 - 29,29,189 24,22,422.00 2,64,487.00 (1,68,277.00) 25,18,632.00 4,10,557 4,38,884
Electrical Installations 7,44,693 - 7,44,693 7,07,458.00 - - 7,07,458.00 37,235 37,235
Furniture and Fixtures 19,75,132 - - 19,75,132 16,64,077.00 76,851.00 (51,667.00) 16,89,261.00 2,85,871 3,11,055
Vehicles-Motor Car 36,65,565 - 36,65,565 32,52,676.00 1,00,781.00 311.00 33,53,768.00 3,11,797 4,12,889
Office Equipments 21,12,368 - - 21,12,368 17,54,784.00 1,38,343.00 (26,356.00) 18,66,771.00 2,45,597 3,57,584

Cydle 2,950 - 2,950 2,950.00 - - 2,950.00 - -
1,13,62,014 67,883 - 1,14,29,897 98,04,367 |  5,80,462.00 (2,45,989)|  1,01,38,840.00 12,91,056 15,57,646

I1. Intangible Assets -
Computer Software 8,77,148 - - 8,77,148 6,22,753.00 39,186.00 1,57,475.00 8,19,414.00 57,734 2,54,395
g\ibrii"e"’pme“t 3,90,154 - - 3,90,154 1,47,083.00 39,703.00 85,017.00 2,71,803.00 1,18,351 2,43,071
12,67,302 - - 12,67,302 7,69,836.00 78,889.00 |  2,42,492.00 10,91,217.00 1,76,085 4,97,466
Total:> 1,26,29,316 67,883 - 1,26,97,199 1,05,74,203.00 |  6,59,351.00 (3,497.00)|  1,12,30,057.00 14,67,141 20,55,112
Previous year 1,15,36,830 | 10,92,486 - 1,26,29,316 98,35,764 9,96,538 (2,58,101) 1,05,74,201 20,55,115 17,01,066




jarat State R

Devel

ment Cor

(CIN: U45200GJ1999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

12 Long Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Security Deposit
Total:>

13 Trade Receivables

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
For the period exceeding 6 months
Others
Total:>

14 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks:
In current Accounts
In SBI Escrow Account( Refer note No. 38 )
Cash on Hand
Total:>

15 Short Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Balance with Statutory/Government Authorities
Advance income tax
Tax deducted at source
Prepaid Expenses
Intercorporate deposits with GSFS
Loans and Advances
Advance to valechha kutchh toll road Pvt. Ltd.
Safety fund receivable from L&T
MSK Project(Himmatnagar) Pvt. Ltd.
Receivable from Railway for ROB Expense
Advances to Creditors for Project Work
Other Advances
Staff Advances
Total:>

16 Other Current Assets

Interest Receivable
Income Due but not Received
Additional Conce. Fee AVM Due But Not Received
Additional Conce. Fee HGS Due But Not Received
Additional Conce. Fee RIV Due But Not Received
L&T Due Deligance Due A/c
Employee Insurance Scheme, 1981
Total:>

As at
31st March, 2018

54,260
54,260

As at
31st March, 2018

2,88,56,344
24,74,158

3,13,30,502

As at
31st March, 2018

27,91,94,109
21,85,45,204
11,288

49,77,50,601

As at
31st March, 2018

2,85,34,939
1,47,14,472
23,161
2,97,57,39,788

6,71,00,603
2,35,53,650

2,35,172
2,59,22,581

7,210
3,13,58,31,576

As at
31st March, 2018

21,21,543

18,43,38,580
19,81,52,301
27,19,95,843

2,60,550

65,68,68,817

ration Limit

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31st March, 2017

54,260

54,260

As at
31st March, 2017

4,04,25,696
61,56,992

4,65,82,688

As at
31st March, 2017

84,19,76,660

3,973

84,19,80,633

As at
31st March, 2017

2,85,34,939
10,21,279
24,077
2,24,63,71,042

14,11,84,690
3,200

2,41,71,39,227

As at
31st March, 2017

15,34,512
29,85,12,525
20,36,33,755
32,33,58,029

82,70,38,821
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Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200G631999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Revenue from Operations

Sale of Services:
Toll Collection Income
Toll Compensation (Premiume) Income
Material Testing Income
Concession Fees and Lease Fees
Project Permission Fees
Change in scope of work
Total:>

18 Other Income

19

20

21

Interest on Bhuj Bhachau Road(Valecha
Kuchchh)
Miscellaneous Income
Sundry Balances written off
Tender Documents Fees
Total:>

Direct Expenses

Ahmedabad- Dholera Way Expenses

Bagodara- Tarapur- Vasad Road Expenses

Bharuch- Dahej Road Expenses

Kim Mandvai Road Expenses

Sabarmati Bridge on Bagodara-Vataman Road Expenses
Surat- Bardoli Road Expenses

Bhuj Bhachau Road Expeses

Beautification Works Expenses

Change in Scope of Work of Consultant

Independent engineer expenditure

Exemption Expenses of March Month f or 3 VGF project

Total:>

Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Total:>

Finance Costs

Interest Expenses
Total:>

32,13,33,694

1,00,74,786

26,95,99,299

1,74,88,774

(Amount in Rs.)

2017-18 2016-17
7,05,08,835 51,29,964
17,22,08,274 8,63,97,983
43,11,878 28,67,016
20 12
34,77,966 19,70,000
7,08,26,721

9,63,64,975

2017-18 2016-17
11,67,819
84,87,315 7,83,121
- 1,34,306
4,19,652 8,47,800

17,65,227

2017-18 2016-17
15,02,67,533 3,26,46,112
50,00,000 -
3,61,66,652 39,60,482

- 7,93,693
- 20,68,557
16,30,415 -
2,75,875 36,24,810
9,26,485 18,93,586
37,09,327 -
7,16,23,012

4,49,87,240
2017-18 2016-17
1,74,88,774 1,66,34,301

1,66,34,301

2016-17 2015-16



Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited
(CIN: U45200G631999SGC035995)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

22 Other Expenses

23

Advertising Expenses

Consultancy Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Electricity, Power and Fuel Expenses
Legal & Professional Fees
Administrative Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses
Payment to Auditors(Refer Note: 25)
Material Testing Charges

Other Expenses

Total:>

Prior Period Items

I. Prior Period Expenditure

TCS on toll 2013-2014
Depriciation
Other Prior Period Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

II1. Prior Period Income

Recovery from SMS Infrs pvt Itd

Reversal of Deduction for Bitumene

Total:>

2017-18

23,37,094
13,15,800
4,15,710
8,83,977
79,30,517
35,56,384
1,94,502
4,08,907
10,79,245
19,90,542
52,42,556

2,53,55,234

8,81,700
16,320

8,98,020
15,47,786

15,47,786

6,49,766

(Amount in Rs.)
2016-17

36,11,703
84,22,501
3,31,359
9,01,722
44,75,498
37,89,455
2,37,848
6,14,000
9,41,875
14,56,303
22,50,834

2,70,33,098

2,58,101
(2,92,216)
(10,27,334)
(10,61,449)

16,27,733

16,27,733

5,66,284



Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

24 Earning Per Share

The details are as under
1 Profit after Tax
2 No of Equity Shares
3 Nominal Value per Equity Shares

4 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share

25 Payment to Auditors

As an auditor
Statutory Audit Fees
Internal Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees

Total:>

26 Related Party Disclosure

(CIN: U452006119995G6C035995)

Sr No Name of the Related Party

Relationship

1|Governor of Gujarat Holder of 99.99% of shares
2|Shri Nitinkumar Ratilal Patel Director

3|Shri Hiralal Menat Managing Director
4|Shri Ashwini Kumar Yadav Director

5|Shri Sandeep Bhanubhai Vasava Director

6|Shri Bharat Trivedi Director

7|Shri K D Upadhay Director

8[Shri Sureshbhai Dahyabhai Patel Director

9[Shri Mukund Gajanan Sapre Director

As at
31st March, 2018

1,25,17,414
50,00,000
10

2.50

As at
31st March, 2018

6,96,200
1,88,800
1,94,245

10,79,245

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosure of transactions with related parties are given as below:

(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31st March, 2017

49,89,532
50,00,000
10

1.00

As at
31st March, 2017

7,28,500
1,32,250
81,125

9,41,875

Sr No Name of the Related Party

Relationship

Related Party Transactions

1 Hiralal Menat

Managing Director

Remuneration to Managing Director of Rs. 18.60 Lacs (Previous Year

Rs. 16.55 Lakhs )

No amount is outstanding which pretains to related parties at the balance sheet date

27 The previous year figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary

28 The cash flow statement has been prepared and presented according to the Indirect Method of Cash flow prescribed by Accounting Standard 3



29 Details of Grant and Utilization during the year
Debited
to
Statement
Grant Received/ | Total Expenditure| Adjusted Against | of Profit &
Sr No | Project Opening Balance (Returned) Incurred Grant Loss Closing Balance
1 | ROB Fund 32,56,89,677 - 69,15,102 69,15,102 - 31,87,74,575
2 | Chhayapuri ROB 12,59,35,397 - 1,49,75,200 1,49,75,200 - 11,09,60,197
3 | Nano Ahmedabad Viramgam Maliya Tollway VGF 8,58,38,716 - - - - 8,58,38,716
4 | Bharuch-Dahej Fund(Welspun) 50,00,000 - - - - 50,00,000
5 | Bharuch Dahej GoG Fund 12,58,04,083 - - - - 12,58,04,083
6 | Budget head 3(GoG Fund for Administrative Expenses-GSRDC) 24,50,000 - - - - 24,50,000
7 | Budget head 6(GoG Fund But Not for GSRDC) 2,000 - - - - 2,000
8 | GoG Fund for Land Acquisition Fund 1,54,03,196 - - - - 1,54,03,196
9 | Interest on Grant Fund 95,33,54,624 18,94,89,876 - - - 1,14,28,44,500
10 | Irrigation fund From Panam Yojana(HGS Road) 1,47,427 - - - - 1,47,427
11 | VGF Utility Shifting Fund 27,06,40,454 48,63,563 48,63,563 - 26,57,76,891
12 | VGF Construction Fund 18,58,33,000 - - - - 18,58,33,000
13 | GoG Road Privatisation Fund 1,24,59,42,087 38,40,05,000 38,40,05,000 38,40,05,000 1,24,59,42,087
14 | GoG Fund for Utility Shifting and Ancillary Services 36,12,332 - - - 36,12,332
15 | Central Road Fund Surat Bardoli Dastan 36,78,79,649 13,00,00,000 15,64,19,472 15,64,19,472 - 34,14,60,177
16 | GOG Grant for Toll Exemption* (53,44,117) 1,07,84,97,863 1,15,01,20,875 1,07,84,97,863 (53,44,117)
17 | 19-GSRDC Government grant - 2,36,77,000 33,05,939 33,05,939 2,03,71,061
3,70,81,88,525 1,80,56,69,739 1,72,06,05,151 1,64,56,76,200 - 3,86,48,76,125

* Note:- It is on account of provision for amount receivable from Government of Gujarat towards toll exemption.

*The excess grant of Rs. 31,34,97,,863.00 under Head 16 — GoG Road Privatization Fund was transferred to Head 20 — GoG Grant for Toll Exemption as approved by Roads & Buildings
Department, GoG Letter no. Budget/102018/3/B dated 31/03/2018 and own funds are utilized against the remaining expenditure of Rs. 7,16,23,012.00 under Head 20 — GoG Grant for Toll

Exemption.




30 Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the company not acknowledged as

2017-18 (Rs.)
3,21,57,82,050

2016-17 (Rs.)
3,21,57,82,050

30.1 The Income Tax Department had raised a demand of Rs. 339785280 for AY 2011-12. The company had preferred an appeal before first appelate
authority, and the outcome of which was in favour of the company except in respect of expenditures for which no income is earned. The Company
has received refund for the said AY of Rs. 15662480. However, the department has preferred the apppeal to CIT (Appeals), and the outcome of
which was in favour of company. The department preferref an appeal before ITAT against the order of Hon. CIT(Appeal), which is pending.

30.2 The Income Tax Department has also raised a demand of Rs. 397296770 for AY 2010-11. The company had preferred an appeal before first appelate
authority, and the outcome of which was in favour of the company and company has received refund for the said AY Rs. 16018600 during the F.Y.
2015-16 . However, the Income Tax department as well as the Company has filed an appeal against it to ITAT against the order of Hon. CIT

(Appeals), which is pending.

30.3 Following Arbitration Cases are pending against the corporation, which are disputed by the corporation:

(Amount in Rupees)

Name of Party

Forum where Dispute is pending

2017-18

2016-17

Ranjit Project Pvt. Ltd

Dispute Resolution: Arbitration TribunalProceedings
are on going.

Rs. 9.90 Crore +
Interest

Rs. 9.90 Crore +
Interest

Ranjit Toll Road Pvt. Ltd.

Award is declared which is challanged by GSRDC
before the Hon'ble Commercial court

Rs. 45 Crore

Rs. 45 Crore

M S Khurana Infrastructure & Toll Road
Pvt Ltd

Award is declared which is challanged by GSRDC
before the Hon'ble Commercial court

Rs. 24.17 Crore+
interest

Rs. 24.17 Crore+
interest

M S Khurana Infrastructure & Toll Road
Pvt Ltd

Concessionaire has raised dsipute regarding
calculation of fee on the basis of different
interpretation done by corporation which resulted in
invocation of Arbitration. The Arbitral proceeding is
in progress.

Rs. 2.8 Crore and
recurring

Rs. 2.8 Crore and
recurring

MSK Projects (Kim Mandavi Corridor)
Pvt Ltd

Concessionaire has raised dsipute regarding
recovery of damage due to delay incurred due to
non availability of site. Further dispute regarding
revenue loss in context to delayed COD is also
raised. Negotiation for amicable resolution is
proposed failing which Arbitration may be invoked

Rs. 111.54 Crore+
interest

Bharuch Dahej Road

Arbitration case if filed before the Gujarat Public
Works Contracts dispute Arbitration Tribunal,
Ahmedabad having jurisdiction for the item Rate
tender of R&B Department. The case is on trial.

Rs. 54.46 Crore

Rs. 54.46 Crore

31 Borrowing cost capitalised during the year Rs. NIL (Previous year NIL)

32 Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in one segment only which is of Road and Bridges Development and Maintenance Work. These, in the context of
Accounting Standard 17 on the Segment Reporting, are considered to constitute one single primary segment . Hence disclosures as per Accounting

Standard 17 are not required..

33

The balances of Unsecured Loan of Road & Bulding Department, Gujarat Industries Development Board, Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans &
Advances and any other Outstanding Balances including all squared up accounts are subject to confirmation. In the opinion of Board of Directors, the
current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if released in the ordinary course of business.

34 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

The Company has not received any intimation from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 and hence disclosure regarding:

a) Amount due and outstanding to suppliers at the end of accounting year,

b) Interest paid during the year,

c) Interest payable at the end of accounting year,
d) Interest accured and unpaid at the end of the accounting year, have not been given.

The company is making efforts to get the confirmation from the suppliers as regards their status under the Act.




35 Interest of Rs. 18,94,89,876.00 (Previous year : Rs. 17,27,68,436.00) received on Fixed Depsoits and Liquid Deposits with GSFS is credited to Grant
Fund as the Deposits are out of Grants received from Government of Gujarat.

36 The Corporation has entered into an additional concession agreement with L&T during the FY 2015-16, In view of the same the Corporation has
made provision for positive change in scope of work relating to 3 VGF Road aggreegating to Rs.NIL in current Financial Year (Rs. 9,88,87,908.55 in
FY 15-16).As the settlement of AVM L&T project made in current year, company has recognized income of negative change in scope of work by Rs.
10,57,94,881.00 and expenditure of positive change in scope of work by Rs 3,49,68,160.00 as the same is finalised/realised in current financial year.

37 All the employeesof the Corporation are outsourced , contractual or on deputation from Government of Gujarat therefore the Co. is not required to
make provisions and Disclosures as per Accounting Standard-15, "Employee Benefits".

38 GSRDC has entered into a business transfer agreement with MSK project (Kim Mandvi corridor) Private limited to transfer the project to GSRDC on as
is where is basis on 23rd March, 2018 vide which it was agreed that the concessionaire would handover the Kim Mandvi project to GSRDC at the one
time payment of Rs. 33.00 Crore. The said payment was to be made in two tranches of Rs. 21.85 crore & Rs. 11.15 crore at the stage of
achievement of completion 1 & completion 2 respectively. First tranche of Rs. 21.85 crore was deposited in joint escrow Account(SBI) held by GSRDC
& MSK project(Kim Mandvi corridor) Private limited on 28th March, 2018 and second tranche of 11.15 crore was deposited on 13th June, 2018.

As per our report of even date attached

FOR SINGHVI & MEHTA FOR GUJARAT STATE ROAD DEVELOPMENT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED
FRN 02464W
(KALURAM GURJAR) (H. R. MENAT) (BHARAT TRIVEDI)
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. NO. 130095 DIN: 00656263 DIN: 06871777

PLACE:-GANDHINAGAR
DATED:- 29TH JUNE,2018

(DRISHTI VESASI)
COMPANY SECRETARY
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Roads & Buildings Department

Gujarat State Road Development Corporation Ltd
(A Govt of Gujarat Undertaking)
Administrative Report

1. Aim of Establishment:

The State Government has taken an approach to increase development of
infrastructure in the State through private sector participation. Main
activities of GSRDC relate to development of roads and bridges through
private sector participation. Preparation of feasibility studies for road and
bridge projects, preparation of bidding documents for projects on Build,
Operate & Transfer (BOT) basis/Viability Gap Funding Scheme of
Government of Gujarat on Public Private Partnership (PPP) Model and
working in close co-ordination with Gujarat Infrastructure Development
Board (GIDB) and Roads and Buildings Departments for necessary approvals
in the above matters.

Further ahead, GSRDC has to undertake the work of Improvement and
Widening of Road on BOT Basis and also has to undertake the work on B1-B2
basis and all other works entrusted by Roads and Buildings Dept.

2. Main Objectives :

e Develop road and bridge projects with private sector investment.

e Preparation of feasibility studies for projects.

e On the recommendation of studies, interact with the State Government
and GIDB to develop projects on BOT basis and undertake related
activities.

e Undertake public bidding as per provisions of GID Act, 1999 and finalise
the bidder for projects.

3. Capital Structure :

e Share Capital: Authorised Share Capital of GSRDC is Rs. 500 lakhs which
is fully paid-up.

e State Government has contributed Rs. 1 crore as Equity Fund to GSRDC in
the year 1999.



. Review of Activities :

Your Company was established as a wholly owned Company of Government
of Gujarat with a prime objective of developing roads on PPP mode as well
as the other feasible modes involving optimally least public fund. The
Company undertakes all the activities related to such projects including pre-
construction activities.

During the year 2017-18 under the review; the Company has mainly carried
out the following projects/activities:

e Total 8 projects - Chhayapuri ROB, Himmatnagar Bypass, Bhuj
Nakhatrana, Kim Mandvi and Deesa - Panthawad - Gundri & 3 VGF Road
Projects under Operation and Maintenance were taken care of.

e The Concession period of Chhayapuri has come to an end on 29/09/2017,
the project facilities are taken over by GSRDC and handed over to the R &
B Dept, GoG.

e The Concession Agreements for the project of Six laning of Bagodara
Vasad Road was executed with Concessionaire on 13-02-2011 was
terminated owing to non- achievement of required progress and
abandoned. New tenders were invited to complete the balance work of
the road in two packages on Modified Annuity basis. The work will be
commenced after approval of tender which is in process.

e The Concession Agreements for the Bhuj- Bhachau Road Project was
signed on 12-07-2011. The work was under progress and it was
monitored and issues related to the project were addressed so as to pave
the way for their earliest completion.

e The process of taking over of business of MSK Projects (Kim Mandavi
Corridor) Pvt. Ltd. was taken up and completed.

e User fee collection on Bharuch- Dahej Road which is developed to six lane
configuration by GSRDC is ongoing (in force from 16t February, 2017),
resulting into an additional source of income to the Corporation.

e The work of 4 laning of Surat Bardoli Road (Road Works of approx. 15 m
length) was completed. The work of Four Lane ROB Approaches at Dastan
Fatak - Surat Bardoli Road remained under progress.



e (Consultant is appointed, designs and tenders are prepared & pre-
construction activities like land acquisition is ongoing for newly approved
work at Sachana ROB.

5. Board of Directors:

During the year under review, the change in the directors and the details of
the Board of Directors is mentioned hereunder:

Sr. No.

Name, Father’s Name and
Address of Director

Designation

Date of
Appointment

Date of
Cessation

Shri Nitinkumar Ratilal Patel
S/o Shri Ratilal Maganlal
Patel

Address: No 8-Manichandra
Part-4, Nr. Surdhara Circle,
Thaltej, Ahmedabad -
380059

Gujarat

Director

20/06/2014

Shri Hiralal Menat
S/o Shri Rupjibhai Menat

Address: 17, Ghusa Society,
Nr. Jay Ambe Nagar, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad - 380054
Gujarat

Managing
Director

07/06/2014

Shri Ashwini Kumar Yadav
S/o Shri Rajendra Prasad
Yadav

Address: Bungalow No.
215/A KH Type, Sector 19,
Gandhinagar

Gujarat -382019

Nominee
Director

21/10/2016

Shri Sandeep Bhanubhai
Vasava
S/o Shri Bhanubhai Vasava

Address: KH-18, Sector -19,
Gandhinagar
Gujarat- 382019

Nominee
Director

07/09/2016

Shri Anil Kumar Yadav
S/o Shri Bhagwati Prasad
Yadav

Address:
A-17, RBI Officers Quarters,
5th Floor, Ultadanga,

Nominee
Director

25/07/2016

22/12/2017




Kolkata -700067
West Bengal

6. Sh.ri Bharatbhai Jayantilal Director 10/01/2018
Trivedi
S/o Shri Jayantilal Ramjibhai
Trivedi

Address: 511-2,Sec 3C6/9,
Gandhinagar - 382016
Gujarat

7. Shri Sureshbhai Dahyabhai Director 26/06/2014 -
Patel

S/o Shri Dahyabhai
Purushottamdas Patel

Address: 25, Shalin Bunglows,
Opp. Someshwar Park - 1],
Nr. Gulab Tower, Thaltej,
Ahmedabad - 380054

Gujarat

8. Shri Mukund Gajanan Sapre Director 27/08/2009 -
S/o Shri Gajanan Laxman
Sapre

Address: 139-140,
The Orchid Bunglows,
Opp. Nand Soc.,

0Old Padra Road
Vadodara - 390020
Gujarat

6. Administrative setup:
26 Persons were working in the organisation during the year.
7. Conclusion:

During the year 2017-18, Company has earned Rs. 33.14 Crore as income
from various sources like Interest on Deposits, Project Development Fees,
Bid Processing Fees etc. During the year, the Company has incurred an
amount of Rs. 9.81 Crore as total expenditure which includes feasibility study
expenses, depreciation etc.





